
 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Office of the Mayor 

DATE: November 17,2025 

RE: Appointment of Three New Members to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commisison 

The Mayor's Office respectfully requests City Council consideration for the appointment of three 
new members to fill existing vacancies on the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission 
(BPAC). 

The BPAC continues to play a vital role in providing independent guidance on bicycle and 
pedestrian planning, safety initiatives, infrastructure priorities, and community mobility needs. 
Filling these vacancies will restore the commission to full capacity and ensure thorough review 
of projects, policies, and plans that impact active transportation throughout our community. 

Proposed Actions: 

• Appoint three qualified members to fill vacant BPAC seats 
• Ensure comprehensive analysis and review of bicycle and pedestrian–related matters 

Next Steps: 
The Mayor’s Office will present the appointment recommendations at the next Council meeting. 
The proposed members bring valuable expertise that will strengthen the commission’s ability to 
provide informed, community-focused advisory support. 

Completing these appointments will enable the BPAC to continue its important work evaluating 
mobility projects, reviewing pedestrian and bicycle safety concerns, and offering 
recommendations that support equitable, accessible, and sustainable transportation options for all 
residents. 

We greatly appreciate any support you can provide in expediting this process and welcome the 
Council’s prompt consideration of these appointments. 

 


